MINUTES OF MEETING OF WAREHAM FINANCE COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: July 15,2015

L CALL MEETING TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 P.M,
II. ROLL CALL

Members Present: David Heard, Chairman Pro Tem
Ellis Bailey
Bernard Pigeon
Joan Fontes
Stewart Novick
Tom Worthen

Also Present: Derek Sullivan, Town Administrator

I1II. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

No-one came forward for Citizens Participation,

NOTE: MOTION: Mr. Heard moved to proceed w/ item V. Finance Committee Matters
— A, Re-organization of the Board. Mvr. Novick seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

MOTION: Ms. Fontes moved to nominate Mr. Heard as Chair of the FinCom, Mr.
Worthen seconded.

MOTION: Mr. Heard moved to nominate Ms, Fontes as Vice Chair of the FinCom. Mr.
Novick seconded.

MOTION: Ms. Fontes moved to nominate Mr, Ellis as Clerk of the FinCom. Mr. Novick
seconded.

MOTION: Mr. Novick moved that the FinCom accept the slated nominations. Mr, Ellis
seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

IV. TOWNADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

A, FY 2016 Local Aid Assessment.



Mr. Sullivan distributed & briefly discussed the FY 2016 local aid assessment. (Attached as
reference).

B. Parking kiosk revenue.
Mr. Sullivan stated that revenue generated thus far from the parking kiosks is approx.
$61,606.00. He stated the revenue is trending higher than last year at this time by approx.
$10,000.00.

C. FY 2015 books.-

Mr. Sullivan stated that the Town’s FY 2015 books have been closed. He stated that by mid-
August final numbers/figures should be in,

Mr. Sullivan noted that the increase in kiosk revenue may be due to an earlier start this year. He
discussed looking at trending weekly & monthly.

Mr. Worthen asked about a re-evaluation that he heard was going on. Mr. Sullivan stated the re-
evaluation was last year. He stated a ten-year measure & list is coming up. He stated the Town
has two more years left of the ten-year measure,

VY. FINANCE COMMITTEE MATTERS

A. Re-organization of the Board,
Done.
B. October Town Meeting preliminary dates/timelines.
The FinCom reviewed the schedule of Town Meeting dates & deadlines.
Mr. Ellis stated he would like the FinCom to be more pro-active this year at Town Meeting.

Mr. Heard feels it is imperative to become more involved. He feels it is important to provide an
independent review & voice to Town Meeting.

Mr. Pigeon stated the FinCom is the agent for Town Meeting to inform the voters.

Mr. Ellis suggested requesting budgets earlier. Mr. Heard stated putting together a budget is a
long process. Mr. Pigeon suggested department heads come before the FinCom to review
budgets & have the FinCom be satisfied w/ the answers. Discussion ensued.

Mr. Worthen feels the FinCom members should go into the different departments to see the day-
to-day operations & speak w/ the department heads directly in their environments. Ms. Fontes &
Mr. Pigeon concurred.



Mr. Novick asked when the department heads put together their budgets, is there a protocol to
follow. Mr. Heard stated there is not.

Mr. Pigeon stated he doesn’t see in (previous budgets) a transfer of monies at Town Meeting re:
being the contractor for the two districts re: services rendered (tax bills). He feels there should
be a process for this.

NOTE: Mr. Worthen departed at this time.

C. Member openings on the FinCom.

Mr. Heard stated the FinCom is looking for members to join the FinCom. He expressed the
importance of the FinCom. He stated anyone interested in joining should fill out an application.

Vi. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business.

VII. NEXT MEETING DATE & TIME

The next FinCom meeting will commence on August 19, 2015 at 6:30 P.M.

M. Pigeon suggested a 7:00 P.M. start to meetings vs. 6:30 P.M, Mz, Heard stated this matter
can be re-visited in the future.

VHI. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Mr. Novick moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:05 P.M. Ms. Fontes seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (5-0-0)

Respecttully submitted,

Kelly Barrasso, Tansriptionist

Date signed: z //Ci / /5

Attest: Q/&W )6M =D,

Elllis Bailey, Clerk
WAREHAM FINANCE COMMITTEE

Date copy sent to Town Clerk: 5;) / é@’/ /5




T 39vd

‘sseo0id Bumas ajel xe} syl uo yoedwl ou SeY Jey) 18SY0 UONEONPS UE S
wwelbold sy 52 195Ys ALSUD 3U) WO S12WISD SUL PAAOWISI SARY am 'PapUN) 24 0} SaNURUOD BuiAaoay ad10ys) joourg pue weibold younT jooyos au ybnouy

(00zzo'9g) PIV M3N 13N
(00°568°82T) $ (25E3J0U[) JUDWISSISSY SIPUWILIO)) JIUIIDJUD)
00°898°¢6 S JSEIIU[ “WO) IIUIUOY)

898°Z6 L6¥'6Z2'SL seebro'sl 816°290°SL sidiaoay pajewnsy 1o}
816 Z81°662'C 999°862°C €21°8L1°C JUIWUIDAOS) [BISUID IV ‘[EJ01-qng
gls 28v'se 9968'vZ ol9'sZ ssueIq] 21qnd
:s)dionay JesHO
0] 0LE'52) 01£'62L 167051 Alapg pue sgA dwaxg
0 §80'8¢ $20'8¢ Gg80'ee PUET PRUMD S1B1S
0 goc'ege soe'z8e Lzy'eee SjUaUDg SUBIDIBA
0 0 0 0 uoneZI[BNASY Uegin
0 0 0 0 saueIqr olignd [euolBoy
0 0 0 0 _ saxe] Bupey jo yg 1eso
0 0F6'eZe'L 0¥6'eZ8'l 095'092' L PiY LACD USD) pajouIsalun
TJUDLULLIBAQES) |BISUlD)
25¢'26 18S°€0L°CL 622 LL9CL 695°189°CL swayj uoneanpg [y ‘1e303-qng
0 0 0 0 {sjo0yog 03 Agoauip sa0b
pajebipng jou) uoning Buinessy asioyn jooyds
:53d1909y JOSHO
0 0 0 0 JUBWBSINAUIZY JOOUIS UIMOID HEWS
212'8L vi6'¥PL 16999 LE€'E6L JBWEsINqUIBY UoN | Japeyd
0 0 0 0 uonenodsuel] 100Y98
S0l £09'855'CL ZES'PPS'ZL zZeT'aer'TL 0/ Jaydeys
ruoneanp3
EETTTE) sapiwwio) pajebpng 9LAd ajewnysy J22Ug
S2UIJUOY 2IUIBIUCD Auaun sL0ZA4
sA pajabpng 9L0ZAd
WIBYDIEAA

Sajewinsyg ply |e207 910CAd



¢ 39vd

G68°8ZL PSLYES'e 65¢'s6¢'e 860°266°C
569'sZL 6SL'GL9°L P8 ovsL 102°292°L
6LE'EY €95'129 ¥¥9'LZ9 798'66G
9/6'%8 9L1'%00°'L 00Z'616 6£8'299
0 998°ZY 998°zr 9ey'L
0 0 0 0
0 998 998'ZY TAN
0 0 0 0
0 829761 8c9v6l 168681
0 8EQ'V6L 8¢0'v6L L62'681
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 Pre‘ors'L ir6°'0¥S‘L 6169’1
0 0zs'sr 0Zs'sy 0zs'er
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 oLL'L oLL'L 622
0 29.'98 292'08 G/6'98
0 TSS'EOT'L FAi R Al S0Z'9ZE"L
0 0 0 0
0 29669 19669 LoL‘zL
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 196'69 196'69 LOL'TL
sap o saIUIWoD pajabpng gLA4 ajewnsy 393Ys
S3UIJUOD U0 b._or_o SLOZAd
sA pajebpng 910ZAd
weysalepn

SJUSWISSBSSY PV |ED07] 9LOZAS

:sabiaeyn pajewnnsy |10l

ISJUDWISSASSY uonn] ‘ejol-qng
uoging Buipuag j00yog Jepey)
uonin| Bulpusg ao1oyg [0oyog

ISHIDUISSISSY uonny

:sefileyn [enuuy ‘[ejoi-qng
SWUBWARAYY VXS

ucnesnpy eneds

weibold Jawheday Jes A-Hnpy
:spdianay Isureby sabieysn [enuuy
:sanuoyny dsuel] ‘jejel-qns
Jsuel] [eucibey

ousIg usuel] "ol ueisog

Y.LaW

sanuouiny uoneuodsuel ]
ISJUdWISSISSY a)e)S fejol1-qnsg
ableyoing [emauay-UoN ANH
[ounoD Bulue|d Auo|os pIO
ounog Buluueld esly uelodonay
spWsIg uonniod Iy

spelold jonuon opnbsop

QouBINSU| YifesH sIsyoes | paljey
soUBINSU] LyBSH Seafoldwg painey
:sableysn pue SUWISSISSY 3)BIS
SJuaWISSISHEAIUNO) ‘[ejo-qng
Jauen 0 Bay funoy xassg
BWBISY AUNoD Yloung

o xe| Aunoo
‘Suswssassy Aunon




